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Couture, Amanda

From: Patterson, Megan L

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 5:23 PM

To: White, Nathaniel; Pesticides

Cc: Abello, Thomas; Saucier, Daniel; Couture, Amanda

Subject: Re: September 18th Board Meeting 

Hi Nathaniel, 

 

Thanks for your email. I’ll add your letter and this request to the Board meeting agenda.  

 

Please be aware that this meeting will be hosted via Microsoft Teams. Someone will contact you with meeting details.  

 

Thanks again and be well, 

 

Megan Patterson 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: White, Nathaniel <Nathaniel.White@MaineGeneral.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 3:59:50 PM 

To: Pesticides <Pesticides@maine.gov> 

Cc: Abello, Thomas <Thomas.Abello@maine.gov>; Saucier, Daniel <daniel.saucier@mainegeneral.org>; Patterson, Megan L <Megan.L.Patterson@maine.gov> 

Subject: September 18th Board Meeting  

  

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 

know the content is safe. 

Good Afternoon, 

 

We understand there is a Board of Pesticides Control Meeting on September 18th, and per the guidelines, items that are to be brought up at the meeting should 

be sent 3 days prior the meeting date.   We at MaineGeneral would like to receive an exemption to use the electrostatic sprayers within our facilities as part as 

the cleaning/ sanitizing process with COVID-19.  We would like to use the same exemption as the schools only change the language to hospitals and healthcare 

facilities.   We understand that Governor Mills signed an executive order in order for the schools to use those and we were hopeful that this could be talked 

about for the hospital as well. 

  

We would like this brought up at the meeting to possibly start the process of using electrostatic sprayers within our hospitals.  
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Thanks 

  

Nathaniel White  

  

  

  

Nathaniel J. White  

Environmental Services Manager  

Thayer Campus/Outbuildings  

MG Lean Yellow Belt   

Office: 207-872-1682 

Cell: 207-314-6191 

Pager: 207-580-0443 
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